
MEMORANDUM 
 
March 29, 2002 
 
 
TO:  Governor 
 
FROM: John 
 
RE:  Interview request from John Poretto 
 
CC:  Phillip 
  Lee Ann 
 
 
John Poretto with the Associated Press called this morning to request a few minutes on 
the phone with you regarding: 
 

� The costs of the Hyundai project versus the cost of the Nissan project.  He wants 
to talk about the risk versus the investment – do you think it is worthwhile? 

o Cost of Hyundai project (according to MDA) -- $395,000 
 

� A conversation he had with Dr. Mal Morgan in Natchez.  John would like to hear 
how the meeting last night went from your perspective. 

 
 


